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KNOWLEDGE CENTRE

 
KNOWLEDGE CENTRE – FREE LEGAL 
RESOURCES
GENERAL RESOURCES

Primary Sources
Legify:  Quickly find authorised legislation and subordinate legislation in any Australian jurisdiction

Jade:  Cutting-edge legal research tool, includes case law and legislation – and visual legislative history 
(among other things)

AustLII:  Popular legal research tool, includes case law and legislation on Australian and New Zealand 
jurisdictions

SAI Global Lawlex:  Provides up-to-date legislation for all Australian jurisdictions

Commonwealth Bills Digest:  Provides description of new Bills brought into Parliament, including 
background information, the Bill’s purpose, key issues and relevant judicial decisions

Secondary Sources
AustLII:  Full-text journal articles, law reform commission documents and other materials covering the 
Australian and New Zealand jurisdictions

LawCite:  International journal article (and case) citatory 

Google Scholar:  Useful for locating scholarly articles

Opinions on High Blog:  University of Melbourne Law Faculty’s commentary and analysis of recent High 
Court decisions

Fee Fie Foe Firm:  Search engine that focuses on websites of Australian law firms – useful for locating 
legal experts, law firm bulletins, articles, press releases etc.

Informit:  Service containing journal articles on an extensive range of topics

TimeBase News:  News/commentary relating recently enacted and proposed legislation

Current Awareness Alerts

Lexology 

Mondaq 

CCH daily email alert 

Jade   

Google

COMMONWEALTH

Legislation

ComLaw 

Parliament of Australia 

Bills and explanatory memoranda 

Hansard 

Index to explanatory memoranda (1901–1982) 

Jade (Note: The above link will direct the user to Jade’s legislation collection, which includes links to all 
Commonwealth Acts and Regulations.) 
 

PAGE 5

http://www.legify.com.au
https://jade.barnet.com.au/Jade.html#t=home
http://www.austlii.edu.au/
http://my.lawlex.com.au/
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary_Business/Bills_Legislation/bd 
http://www.austlii.edu.au
http://www.austlii.edu.au/lawcite/
https://scholar.google.com.au/
http://blogs.unimelb.edu.au/opinionsonhigh/ 
http://www.feefiefoefirm.com/au/
https://search.informit.org/
https://www.timebase.com.au/news.html
http://www.lexology.com/
http://www.mondaq.com/
http://www.cch.com.au/au/Registration/LoginCheck.aspx?CheckFor=DEA
https://jade.io/t/myJade/alerts
https://www.google.com.au/alerts
http://www.comlaw.gov.au/
https://www.aph.gov.au/
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary_Business/Bills_Legislation
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary_Business/Bills_Legislation
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary_Business/Hansard
http://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamentary_Departments/Parliamentary_Library/Browse_by_Topic/law/explanmem
https://jade.io/t/browse/byLegislature


AustLII: 

• Acts as enacted (1901–present)
• Regulations as enacted (1979–present)
• Bills
• Explanatory memoranda

Australian Tax Office Legal Database:

• Legislation, explanatory memoranda and statements

Takeovers Panel:

• Acts, bills and explanatory memoranda

Case Law

Jade

AustLII 

High Court of Australia:

• Case summaries
• Current cases – submissions
• Special leave application results

Federal Court of Australia

Federal Circuit Court of Australia (Note:  Judgments are grouped by month.  This link directs you to 
judgments made in October 2018.  Past and proceedings judgments can be found via the options bar 
under the heading “Judgments” (left of the page).)

Family Court of Australia (Note:  This link directs you to appeal judgments.  First instance judgments can 
be found via the options bar under the heading “Judgments” (left of the page).)

Australian Taxation Office Legal Database: 

• Cases (including decision impact statements and test case litigation register):
• ATO interpretative decisions

Commonwealth Sentencing Database

Fair Work Commission (cases decisions and orders)

Gazettes
Commonwealth Government Notices Gazette

Food Standards Gazette

Tariff Concessions Gazette (Note:  This link directs you to 2018 Gazette publications. Publications from 

previous years can be accessed via the “Archive” option under the heading “Tariff Concessions 

Gazette” (left of the page))

Secondary Sources
House of Representatives Practice

Odgers’ Australian Senate Practice

Law Reform

Australian Law Reform Commission (ALRC)  

AustLII - ALRC: 

• Reports (1975–present)
• Consultation papers (2010)
• Discussion papers (1979–present)
• Introductory pamphlets (1995–2000)

Treaties

Australian Treaties Database
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http://www7.austlii.edu.au/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/cth/num_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/cth/num_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/bill/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/bill_em/
http://law.ato.gov.au/
http://law.ato.gov.au/atolaw/Browse.
http://www.takeovers.gov.au/ 
http://www.takeovers.gov.au/content/Resources/acts_bills_ems.aspx
https://jade.io/t/citator 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/cth/
http://www.hcourt.gov.au/registry/case-summaries-2018 
http://www.hcourt.gov.au/cases/current-cases-submissions 
http://www.hcourt.gov.au/registry/special-leave-applications-results-2018
http://www.fedcourt.gov.au/publications/judgments
http://www.federalcircuitcourt.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/fccweb/judgments/find-judgments/october/judgment-list-october 
http://www.familycourt.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/fcoaweb/judgments/full-court-judgments/ 
http://law.ato.gov.au/
http://law.ato.gov.au/atolaw/Browse.htm?ImA=folder&Node=3&OpenNodes=&DBTOC=02%3ACases#3
http://law.ato.gov.au/atolaw/Browse.htm?ImA=folder&Node=5&DBTOC=02%3AATO%20interpretative%20decisions#5
http://njca.com.au/sentencing/ 
https://www.fwc.gov.au/cases-decisions-and-orders 
http://www.comlaw.gov.au/content/Gazettes
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/code/changes/gazette/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/busi/domestic-manufacturers-and-importers/tariff-concessions-gazette
http://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/House_of_Representatives/Powers_practice_and_procedure/Practice6
http://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Senate/Powers_practice_n_procedures
http://www.alrc.gov.au/publications
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/ALRC/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/ALRCCP/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/ALRCDP/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/ALRCIntroP
http://www.dfat.gov.au/international-relations/treaties/Pages/treaties.aspx


AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY (ACT)

Legislation

ACT Legislation Register: 

• Acts, legislative instruments and Bills
• Explanatory statements
• Regulatory impact statements

ACT Legislative Assembly:

• Hansard (1989–present):

AustLII:

• Acts
• Regulations
• Bills (2002–present)
• Explanatory statements (2002–present)

Case Law

Jade 

Austlii

Judgments of the Supreme Court (1963–present) and Court of Appeal (2002–present)

Magistrates Court decisions

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) decisions

Gazettes

ACT Gazette (1989–present)

Law Reform

Law Reform Advisory Council

NEW SOUTH WALES (NSW)

Legislation

NSW Parliamentary Counsel’s Office: 

• Acts
• Bills and explanatory notes

Parliament of NSW:

• Bills
• Hansard

Jade

AustLII:

• Acts
• Regulations
• Bills (1979–present)
• Explanatory notes (1978–present)

Ozcase – NSW land legislation (1833–1858)

Case Law

Jade 

AustLII

NSW Case Law

Mining Wardens Court Decisions (1971–2009)  

Colonial Casa Law – Macquarie University (NSW superior court decisions, 1788–1899)  

NSW Industrial Relations Commission 
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http://www.legislation.act.gov.au/
http://www.legislation.act.gov.au/
http://www.legislation.act.gov.au/
http://www.parliament.act.gov.au/
http://www.parliament.act.gov.au/hansard
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/act/# 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/act/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/act/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/act/bill/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/act/bill_es
https://jade.io/t/citator
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/act
http://www.courts.act.gov.au/supreme/judgment
http://www.courts.act.gov.au/magistrates/judgment
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/judgment
https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/Gazettes
http://www.justice.act.gov.au/section/view/492
http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/maintop/scanact/inforce/NONE/0
http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/maintop/bills
https://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/bills/Pages/current-bills.aspx
https://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/hansard/Pages/hansard-house-paper-overview.aspx
https://jade.barnet.com.au/Jade.html#t=browse*browse.byLegislature
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/bill
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/bill_en/
http://ozcase.library.qut.edu.au/qhlc/lands.jsp
https://jade.io/t/citator
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/nsw
http://www.caselaw.nsw.gov.au
http://www.lec.justice.nsw.gov.au/Pages/types_of_disputes/class_8/Mining-matters-the-process/MiningMattershelpfulmaterials/Mininng_Warden%27s_Court_decisions/mining_warden_decisions_by_year.aspx
http://www.law.mq.edu.au/research/colonial_case_law/nsw/site/scnsw_home/
http://www.irc.justice.nsw.gov.au/Pages/IRC_judgments/IRC_judgments.aspx


Gazettes

NSW Government Gazettes (full text 2001–present, indexes 1980–2013)

NSW Industrial Gazette (2001–present)

Secondary Sources

Bench Books – Judicial Commission of NSW

The Law Handbook

NSW Department of Justice – Publications and research 

Law Reform

NSW Law Reform Commission 

AustLII – NSW Law Reform Commission:

• Reports (1966–present)
• Issues papers (1981–2006)
• Discussion papers (1979–2005)

NORTHERN TERRITORY (NSW)

Legislation

NT Government – Department of the Chief Minister:

• Acts and subordinate legislation
• Register of Legislation Database – Bills, explanatory statements and other records (full text 2005–

present)
• Legislation History Database

NT Legislative Assembly

Hansard

AustLII:

• Acts
• Regulations
• Bills (1998–present)
• Explanatory statements (2005–present)

Case Law

Jade

AustLII

Supreme Court: 

• Judgments (1986–present)
• Sentencing Remarks (last 3 months)

Magistrates Court judgments (2002–present)

Tribunal decisions

Coronial inquests

NT Courts Library

Gazettes

NT Government Gazette

Law Reform

NT Law Reform Committee
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http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/maintop/epub
http://www.ircgazette.justice.nsw.gov.au/irc/ircgazette.nsf/webview1?openview&start=1&count=15 
http://www.judcom.nsw.gov.au/bench-books
http://www.legalanswers.sl.nsw.gov.au/guides/law_handbook/index.html
http://www.justice.nsw.gov.au/publications-research
http://www.lawreform.justice.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_service_delivery/supporting_government/current_northern_territory_legislation_database
http://www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_service_delivery/supporting_government/register_of_legislation
http://www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_service_delivery/supporting_government/register_of_legislation
http://www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_service_delivery/supporting_government/northern_territory_legislation_history_database
http://www.nt.gov.au/lant/
https://parliament.nt.gov.au/business/parliamentary-records
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nt/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nt/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nt/bill/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nt/bill_es/
https://jade.barnet.com.au/Jade.html#t=citator
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/nt/
http://www.supremecourt.nt.gov.au/decisions/
http://www.supremecourt.nt.gov.au/remarks/
http://www.nt.gov.au/justice/ntmc/judgements/ 
https://justice.nt.gov.au/attorney-general-and-justice/courts
https://justice.nt.gov.au/attorney-general-and-justice/courts/coroners-findings
http://ntcourts.trimagicdc.com.au/OPAC/
http://www.nt.gov.au/ntg/gazette.shtml
https://justice.nt.gov.au/attorney-general-and-justice/law/law-reform-committee-and-contacts/nt-law-reform-committee
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/nswlrc/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/NSWLRC/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/NSWLRCDP/
http://www.supremecourt.nt.gov.au/


QUEENSLAND (QLD)

Legislation

Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel: 

• Acts and Regulations 
• Bills and explanatory notes (1992–present)  

OzCase – Qld Historical Legal Collection

Queensland Parliament: 

• Hansard

Queensland Local Laws Database

Jade 

AustLII: 

• Acts 
• Regulations
• Bills (1999–present)
• Explanatory notes (1999–present) 

Case Law

Jade 

AustLII  

Industrial Court of Queensland and Queensland Industrial Relations Commission 

Land Court of Queensland 

Gazettes

Queensland Government Gazette: 

• 2003–present 
• 1859–1900

Law Reform

Queensland Law Reform Commission 

AustLII – Queensland Law Reform Commission:

• Reports (1971–present) 
• Papers (1969–present) 
• Miscellaneous papers (1983–present)  

SOUTH AUSTRALIA (SA)

Legislation

Government of South Australia – Attorney General’s Department:

• Acts
• Regulations and Rules (2003–present)
• Bills (2005–present) 
• Policies made under the Aquaculture Act 2001 (SA) or the Environment Protection Act 1993 (SA) 

Parliament of South Australia:

• Hansard  

South Australian Legal Archive – Flinders University: 

• Acts (1837–2002)

Subject index to SA legislation – Australian Law Librarians’ Association 

AustLII: 

• Acts 
• Regulations 
• Bills (2002–present)
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https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/Acts_SLs/Acts_SL.htm
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/Bill_Pages/bills_home.htm
http://ozcase.library.qut.edu.au
http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-assembly/hansard
http://www.dlg.qld.gov.au/local-government/laws.html
https://jade.io/t/browse/byLegislature
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_reg
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/bill
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/bill_en/
https://jade.io/t/citator
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/qld/
http://qirc.qld.gov.au/
https://www.sclqld.org.au/caselaw/QLC
https://publications.qld.gov.au/group
http://www.textqueensland.com.au
http://www.qlrc.qld.gov.au/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/QLRC/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/QLRCWP/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/QLRCMP/
http://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/browseActs.aspx
http://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/browseRegulations.aspx
http://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/browseBills.aspx
http://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/browsePolicies.aspx
https://www.parliament.sa.gov.au/Hansard/Pages/GeneralHansardInformation.aspx
https://dspace.flinders.edu.au/jspui/handle/2328/1894
http://alla.asn.au/sa/sisal/sisal.html
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/bill


• Proclamations (2003–present)

Case Law

Jade
AustLII 

Courts Administration Authority: 

• Supreme and District Court judgments (last 2 months)
• Environment, Resources and Development Court 
• Sentencing Remarks 
• Coroner’s Findings 

Gazettes
South Australian Government Gazette (1999–present)

Secondary Sources

Foolkit – The Free Legal Toolkit

Law Reform

South Australian Law Reform Institute

TASMANIA (TAS)

Legislation

Tasmanian Legislation: 

• Acts and Statutory Rules

Parliament of Tasmania:

• Bills (2002–present), clause notes and fact sheets (2008–present) 
• Hansard (1979–present) 

AustLII: 

• Acts 
• Regulations
• Bills (2002–present) 
• Bills clause notes (2008–present)
• Bills fact sheets (2008–present)

Case Law

Jade

AustLII 

Supreme Court of Tasmania:  

• Judgments (1981–1985) 
• Sentences (from 2008) 

Magistrates Court of Tasmania 
Note:  Links contained within will redirect you to AustLII

Tasmanian Industrial Commission Decisions (1985–present)

Colonial Casa Law – Macquarie University  (19th century decisions of Tasmanian superior courts)

Gazettes

Tasmanian Government Gazette (2008–present)

Secondary Sources

Tasmanian Law Handbook 

Law Reform

Tasmania Law Reform Institute

AustLII – Tasmania Law Reform Institute::

• Reports (2003–present) 
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http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/proc/
https://jade.io/t/citator 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/sa
http://www.courts.sa.gov.au/Judgments/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.courts.sa.gov.au/Judgments/Pages/ERD-Judgments.aspx
http://www.courts.sa.gov.au/SentencingRemarks/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.courts.sa.gov.au/CoronersFindings/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.governmentgazette.sa.gov.au
http://www.foolkit.com.au/sa/lawyers
https://law.adelaide.edu.au/research/law-reform-institute/
https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/
https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/browse/inforce
http://www.parliament.tas.gov.au/bills/billsweb.htm
http://www.parliament.tas.gov.au/ParliamentSearch/index.html
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/bill/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/bill_cn/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/bill_fs/
https://jade.io/t/citator 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/tas/
http://www.supremecourt.tas.gov.au/decisions/judgments
http://www.supremecourt.tas.gov.au/decisions/sentences
https://www.magistratescourt.tas.gov.au/for_lawyers
http://www.tic.tas.gov.au/decisions
http://www.law.mq.edu.au/research/colonial_case_law/tas/site/sctas_home/
http://www.gazette.tas.gov.au/editions
https://www.hobartlegal.org.au/handbook/
http://www.utas.edu.au/law-reform
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/TASLRI/


• Research papers (2004–2006) 
• Issues Papers (2002–present)

VICTORIA (VIC)

Legislation

Victorian Legislation and Parliamentary Documents: 

• Acts and Regulations 
• Bills and explanatory memoranda

Parliament of Victoria: 

• Hansard

Jade

AustLII:

• Acts 
• Regulations 
• Bills (1967–present) 
• Explanatory memoranda (1967–present)  

Cases

Jade

AustLII 

Supreme Court of Victoria judgments and sentences 

County Court Victoria recent decisions 

Magistrates’ Court of Victoria

Gazettes

Victoria Government Gazettes:

• 1998–present 
• 1836-1997

Secondary Sources

Judicial College of Victoria: 

• Civil Procedure Bench Book 
• Victorian Criminal Proceeding Manual 
• Victorian Sentencing Manual

Supreme Court of Victoria Library – Journal Index

Law Reform

Victorian Law Reform Commission

AustLII – Victorian Law Reform Commission:

• 2002–present
• 1985–1992   
• 1974–1982 

WESTERN AUSTRALIA (WA)

Legislation

Government of WA – State Law Publisher:

• Acts 
• Regulations 

Parliament of WA:

• Bills and explanatory memoranda (1997–present) 
• Hansard (1996–present)  
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http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/TASLRIRP/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/TASLRIIP/
http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au
http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/Domino/Web_Notes/LDMS/PubLawToday.nsf
http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/domino/Web_Notes/LDMS/PubPDocs.nsf/fsMainW?OpenFrameset&Frame=Main&Src=http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/domino\Web_Notes\LDMS\PubPDocs.nsf/$$ViewTemplate%20for%20vwBillsByTitle?OpenForm 
http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/hansard
https://jade.io/t/browse/byLegislature 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/bill/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/bill_em/
https://jade.barnet.com.au/Jade.html#t=citator
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/vic/
https://www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au/case-summaries
https://www.countycourt.vic.gov.au/court-decisions
https://www.magistratescourt.vic.gov.au/jurisdictions/judgments
http://www.gazette.vic.gov.au/
http://gazette.slv.vic.gov.au/
http://www.judicialcollege.vic.edu.au/publications/civil-procedure-resources
http://www.judicialcollege.vic.edu.au/publications/victorian-criminal-proceedings-manual
http://www.judicialcollege.vic.edu.au/publications/victorian-sentencing-manual
https://www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au/law-and-practice/law-library-of-victoria/journals-law-reports-and-legislation
http://www.lawreform.vic.gov.au/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/VLRC/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/VicLRComm/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/lawreform/VicLRCmr/
https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au/legislation/statutes.nsf/actsif.html
https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au/legislation/statutes.nsf/subsif.html
http://www.parliament.wa.gov.au/parliament/bills.nsf/WebAllBills
http://www.parliament.wa.gov.au/hansard/hansard.nsf/NewAdvancedSearch


AustLII: 

• Acts 
• Regulations 
• Bills (1998–present)
• Explanatory memoranda (1999–present) 

Case Law

Jade

AustLII 

Supreme Court of WA (1991–present)

District Court of WA (1996–present)

Family Court of WA (2004–present) 

Wardens Court (1979–present)

State Administrative Tribunal (2004–present)

Western Australian Industrial Relations Commission and Industrial Appeal Court

Gazettes
WA Government Gazette 

WA Industrial Gazette (1996–present)

Law Reform

WA Law Reform Commission

AustLII – WA Law Reform Commission
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http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_reg/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/bill/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/bill_em/
https://jade.io/t/citator 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/wa/
http://decisions.justice.wa.gov.au/supreme/supdcsn.nsf/main.xsp
http://decisions.justice.wa.gov.au/district/disdcsn.nsf/main.xsp
http://decisions.justice.wa.gov.au/family/pufcdcsn.nsf/main.xsp
http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au/Minerals/Warden-s-Court-Decisions-12609.aspx?query=Search&sort=date&start_rank=1 
http://decisions.justice.wa.gov.au/SAT/SATdcsn.nsf/main.xsp
http://www.wairc.wa.gov.au/index.php/en/decisions
https://www.slp.wa.gov.au/gazette/gazette.nsf
https://www.slp.wa.gov.au/industrial/indgaz.nsf
http://www.lrc.justice.wa.gov.au/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/walrc/
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CONTACT US MELBOURNE 

Level 8  
555 Bourke St  
Melbourne  
VIC 3000

GPO Box 2154  
Melbourne  
VIC 3001 

T +61 3 9321 9999  
F +61 3 9321 9900

SYDNEY 

Level 65  
MLC Centre  
19 Martin Place  
Sydney NSW 2000 

GPO Box 4118 
Sydney  
NSW 2001 

T +61 2 8083 0388  
F +61 2 8083 0399

BRISBANE 

Level 1  
300 Queen St  
Brisbane  
QLD 4000 

GPO Box 490  
Brisbane  
QLD 4001 

T +61 7 3135 0500  
F +61 7 3135 0599 

CAIRNS 

Level 15  
Cairns Corporate 
Tower 15 Lake St  
Cairns QLD 4870 

PO Box 4766  
Cairns  
QLD 4870 

T +61 7 3135 0600  
F +61 7 3135 0640
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